Fra: @kland John Ingvald [mailto:John.Ingvald.Okland@norconsult.com]
Sendt: 11. april 2016 07:18

Til: Tore Johan Erstad

Kopi: Trovik Endre

Emne: Vannledning- Beitingen

Hei
Sender som avtalt en spknad om tillatelse som er signert av tiltakshaver. Det tok litt tid da det kun var
ordfgreren som kunne signer pa en sgknad.

Mvh

John Ingvald @kland

Ingeniar

Dir: +47 55 54 64 34 | Mob: +47 454 04 434
john.ingvald.okland@norconsult.com

Norconsult AS, Postboks 1199, NO-5811 Bergen
Valkendorfsgaten 6, NO-5012 Bergen

Tel: +47 55 37 55 00

www.norconsult.no

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential information.
If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we
cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment.

From: @kland John Ingvald

Sent: 4. april 2016 17:13

To: 'Tore Johan Erstad' <Tore.Johan.Erstad@meland.kommune.no>
Cc: Trovik Endre <Endre.Trovik@norconsult.com>

Subject: RE: Vannledning- Beitingen

Hei
Vedlagt fglger erklaering om ansvarsrett fra IMC-Diving og en sgknad om tillatelse til tiltak. Sgknaden er
ikke underskrevet fra tiltakshaver, men denne vil bli ettersendt sa snart vi har fatt den i retur.

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

From: Tore Johan Erstad [mailto:Tore.Johan.Erstad@meland.kommune.no]
Sent: 4. april 2016 10:20

To: @kland John Ingvald <John.Ingvald.Okland@norconsult.com>

Subject: Vannledning- Beitingen
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Med venleg helsing

Tore Johan Erstad

Juridisk Radgivar

E-post: Tore.Johan.Erstad@meland.kommune.no
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